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1 July 2025  
 

Dear John,  
 
 
I am writing following your exchanges last week during questions to the Trefnydd on the 
Business Statement, where you raised potential financial support for the Veterans Football 
World Cup in Japan.  
 
The Welsh Government does not provide direct funding for sports teams or individual 
athletes. If they have not already done so I would advise your constituents to contact the 
Football Association of Wales, who may be able to provide some support. 
 
I hope you find this information helpful. 
 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Jack Sargeant AS/MS 
Minister for Culture, Skills and Social Partnership  
Y Gweinidog Diwylliant, Sgiliau a Phartneriaeth Gymdeithasol  
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